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Murphy, Erin L.

From:- Ralph Aguilar [Ralph.Aguilar@aarcorp.com|
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 4:12 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject:  FEI/EIN Addition
Sensitivity: Confidential

| would like to add my FEI/EIN to my corporate records on-line for the following businesses:

NorthStar Pr Hiof, [nc.
Document #P09000031898
FEI/EIN # 26~ 56

NorthStar Security, Inc.
Document # P09000045958
FEI/EIN # 27-0498034

NorthStar Investigations, Inc.
Document # P02000045922
FEI/EIN # 27-0507634

Thank you,

Rafael Aguilar
President
NorthStar

Disclaimer: IMPORTANT - This E-Mail is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this E-mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, disseminating,
distributing or copying this communication is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify AAR CORP by e-mail and return the original
message to us by e-mail. THANK YOU.
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